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I thought she was referring to Teddy Roosevelt, the Rough Riders, and = 

San Juan Hill . . . 

 

Peter Camp 

Executive's Office 

425.388.3123 

 

All emails and attachments sent to or from Snohomish County are public = 

records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records 

= 

Act (RCW Chap. 42.56). 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Ericks, Mark=20 

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 4:28 PM 

To: Camp, Peter 

Subject: RE: Nelson Property at Priest Point 

 

"a hill to die on" - really? 



 

Mark L. Ericks 

Deputy County Executive 

Snohomish County, WA 

D: (425) 388-3695 

C: (425) 238-4500 

 

Notice: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are 

= 

public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to The Public = 

Records Act RCW 42.56. 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Camp, Peter=20 

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 3:02 PM 

To: Ericks, Mark 

Subject: FW: Nelson Property at Priest Point 

 

I suggest PDS brief you and John. 

 

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

From: Mock, Barb=20 

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 2:51 PM 

To: Camp, Peter 

Subject: FW: Nelson Property at Priest Point 

 

FYI. 

 

-----Original Message----- 

From: Patti Gobin [mailto:pgobin@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov] 

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 2:42 PM 

To: Mock, Barb 

Subject: Nelson Property at Priest Point 

 

Hi Barb...Help! 

 

Hope to talk soon... 

 

An entire team including legal are looking at Snohomish County allowing 

= 

ground disturbance where the Tribe has clearly voiced numerous times and 

= 

opposing with serious concern regarding shoreline impact, environmental 

mailto:pgobin@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov


= 

impact, and archeological impacts...even questioning tidelands = 

issue...treaty issues...whom would I contact re this on behalf of the = 

Tribe now that Christopher is gone? 

 

This is clearly ground disturbing of a pocket estuary...a spawning = 

ground for salmon...clearly a treaty concern and violation. 

 

How do we stop this from becoming a hill to die on? 

 

12-106204-000-00SM Shoreline Management. Pending 13-11037-000-00-CT = 

Complaint. Closed 

 

Thanks Barb...meaningful consultation creates a win/win for all...Patti 

 

 


